
 

ADDENDUM 1 -  IFB 5239-BC 

UNLV SOM AV SYSTEM 

University of Nevada, Las Vegas 

Purchasing Department

 

4505 Maryland Parkway 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-1033 

(702) 895-3521 

Date of Addendum: September 14, 2016 

 

THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES 
SHALL BE MADE AND INCORPORATED IN THE SUBJECT IFB: 
 
Clarifications: 
 

 Please use Crestron® DigitalMedia 8G™ Cable (DM-CBL-8G-P).  The 8G Ultra is not 

needed.  All cable lengths are under 230 feet. 

 Please add three (3) Planar IX2851 to the equipment list. 

 
Question 1  
 
In regard to the requirement for the bidder to be qualified for Public Works projects with the 
state Public Works Division in the Department of Administration:  Does the requirement need to 
be fulfilled at the time of the bid opening or by contract award? 
 
Answer 1   
 
Bidder must be qualified as a bidder with the State Public Works Division of the Department of 
Administration for the cost category required for this Project at the time of the bid opening. 
 
Question 2 
 

Is there a quote already created for the custom Middle Atlantic L5 Lectern that can 

be referenced? 

Answer 2 



 
No.  Please use the 43” Flat top model w/ AV connection panel.  No custom cutouts are needed. 
Wood trim style and color are TBD to obtain a quote. 
 

Question 3 

Should the field cabling to the Digital Media Room Boxes at the tables terminate to a plate 

inside of a floor box and then a small shielded CAT6 patch cable connect from the termination 

point to the room box mounted under the table, or will the field cable pass thru and terminate 

directly to the room box?  

 
Answer 3 
 
Yes. Please terminate the DM cable in the floor box and use a DM patch cable under the table. 
 
Question 4 

 

If a floor box is required for the tables, will this floor box be specified and supplied by the AVC 

or by others?  

 
Answer 4 

 

Floor boxes will be provided as part of the finished floor. Power and data will terminate in the 

boxes.  

 

Question 5 

 

Are there any other details available for the table equipment and devices that show the typical 

mounting and cabling details of the devices at the table locations? 

 

Answer 5 

 

No. The furniture solution has not been determined yet. The dimensions of the DM-RMC-4K-

100-C and HD-DA8-4K-E have been communicated to the furniture manufacturer.  Under-table 

mounting is expected. 

 

Question 6 

 

Who and what department s should the bid be addressed to? Brandy Candelaria??  

 
Answer 6 

 

Sealed bids, one original and one electronic copy, subject to the terms, conditions and 

specifications, will be publicly opened on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.  All bids 

must be received on or before this date and time to be considered.  Please mark the 

outside of the bid with the Bid Number and Name:  IFB 5239-BC SOM AV System. 

 



Question 7 

 

Please clarify that Classroom ms 302, 310, and 312 do not get a Crestron MPC-M1 10-W for 

control installed.  

 
Answer 7 

 

Error on our part.  The classrooms will have the same equipment as the group study rooms. 

Please update the equipment list to : 

  Please add the Crestron MPC-M1 10-W for control. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


